## Yavapai County Jeep Posse October 17, 2024 Meeting Minutes

Call to Order: 1902 Opening Prayer: David Brandfass Pledge of Allegiance Roll Call: Christine Emmons. 29 present, one absent, four excused. Motion to Approve September Meeting Minutes: Dan Clark first, Scot Douglas second, all

approved. **Guests:** Don Stewart. Check for Pony Only \$881. Stocking Stuffer December 7th. Mustang Project Cruise first Saturday in May, 2025. Thanks the team for our help. Greg Pinarelli, Deputy Support Specialist for Forest Patrol. Will help Forest Patrol missions. Deputy Agundez, Matt Barton up for Sergeant. Thanks the team for help on missions. Update on missing Douglas Horton, found safe at home in Avondale Arizona.

**Captain's Notes:** Ron Jakola. Do not wear blue baseball hats with Jeep Posse logo when not on an official mission or Jeep Posse sanctioned event.

**Operations:** Mark Langfelder. Organizational chart shown. Two callouts. Crown King fire and missing child, found safe. There have been 32 callouts to the Jeep Posse, 110 total for all teams for the year so far. Currently 200 Sheriff's Auxiliary volunteers. Jeep Posse has 30 members, four recruits, one in background check. **Communications:** No word on hardmount radio replacement. APRS is now running on Mt. Union. Handhelds have APRS, requested to use on missions and events. Thank you to the Radio Club for their help with the radio tower. Portable repeater is up and running and will be used during the Man Against Horse race. FCV remains ready for missions. Kate Bauer and Jeff Peabody working together on FCV. New back up camera installed on FCV. **Training:** ASARCA classes are available on VR. SAR Academy and fitness hike November 2nd. Use of Force tentative date November 12th, and mandatory if you want to carry a weapon on missions. Snow transport is November's Thursday night planned training. November's Saturday training is undecided. Showed spreadsheet of where team members stand on continuing ASARCA continuation training.

**Logistics:** John Johnson. Check for Dogtober \$1,166. Check in the mail for Kennel Club and Scottish Games. Stocking Stuffer coming up in December. Veterans Day Parade, Sheriff asking for veterans on team to walk with him. Man against Horse is considered a team training. **Treasurer:** Dan Clark. Checking balance: \$15, 464.54. Savings balance: \$18,795.87. CD balance: \$75,13607. Contact Dan Clark for more detailed account. Expecting money from Scottish Games, Kennel Club, and Dogtober.

**Fingerprinting:** Christine Emmons. Over \$300 made for September and October. Need volunteers.

**Events:** Mel Frisbie. Christmas party, December 14th. Handed out food sign-up list. **Squads:** Squad 2, hosted training at his house. Squad 4, has regular monthly training. **Quartermaster:** Ozzie Guerro. Cash from sales turned in to Dan Clark, treasurer. Will be getting new stock. **Board of Directors:** Mark Richardson. Board will be meeting at end of October to review operations manual that was revised by Operations and Captain. Board approved \$1500 for Christmas party.

**Elections:** Ron Jakola. Nominations for Captain, Ron Jakola. Operations, Mark Langfelder. Logistics, John Johnson. Secretary, Christine Emmons. Treasurer, Dan Clark. Board of Directors, Jeff Peabody, Bill Beaumont, and Tom Wineicki. Nominations are now closed. Voting will take place during the November business meeting, which is a mandatory meeting. If you are unable to attend and want to vote, choose a proxy who is to notify the secretary of your vote.

Closing Prayer: David Brandfass

**Motion to Adjourn:** Jeff Peabody first, Scot Douglas Second, all approved. **Meeting Adjourned:** 2033